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Dear Dr, Cohen,

ummmmwwemlupythapartiSeetionorthacn'sralem
that Marks used,

ThnCIAhasnotmtmthamtromtenomrhmitmﬁﬂcdmnfit.

Iftheyatan-nuncnMnl'nmttmm.ButI'nboMtomta
ntotthmfmﬂurbfuyouifyou'dnke.

I'unlaosuro*"ﬂ.keCoukltnswouldbeﬂllmtodotMa.
Othexwise you'll alse be delayed,

I have written them abeut ma.Tdemmwulnncmmlarmacheck
to send, I'1ll then let you lmow if they do.

First reference was to 4,000 pages. Thena I saw 5,000, Next I heard a news itep
referring to 8,000.

If there are indicetians that they will not be stonewalling me en this I'11l ask abeut
nuemdnt!urmuthoutmmtethebotmdthurmt.

I‘-Mtohalymawmlmbntulﬂm:klaxplainadmmmtwﬁﬂty

1sammtmmwnmnmﬂm£nmt-moummmdmmem
as yet undiagnosed,

2 Ifyouhavenom&epandentmsoflem;uhenthemmthem@mmm
Hype Conklin will be following t'at more closely thak I. Sometimes there is a consideralle
Tize lag, Normally they are aveilable at Government Printing Office stores. I'm sure
mmismmmmn.lmmmnnmrmdm.

Sincerely

Harold Weisberg

P.s.wm“umamm‘nm-ym'ummgurmwism.



SIDNEY COHEN, M.D.
13020 SKY VALLEY ROAD
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90049

August 2, 1977

Mr, Harold Weisberg
Route 12
#rederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I have your letter regarding the duplication of the
CIA materials that have been and will be released, If it is convenient,
I'd like your wife to duplicate a complete set for me. I'm enclosing a
check for the first thousand pages and will send the rest as soon as you
let me know the costs, including postage. I certainly appreciate this
assistance. )

If in the future you would rather order duplicate sets
sent to me directly from the CIA office this is fine.

Mr. Conklin did call the other day and discussed the
recently released materials.

My visits to Rockville are one and two day c ommittee
meetings. When I have an evening free, I'll call and try to find you,

With my greetings,
Sincer,ély-, .

‘Sidney Cohen/?M D.
SC:dec
Enclosure



